
 

 

 
 
 
 
Chedoke Elementary School 
500 Bendamere Avenue 
Hamilton, ON 
L9C 1R3 
 
 
 
 
September 11th, 2020 
 
 
Dear Mr. Sokolowski, 
 
VCI CONTROLS has conducted a preliminary check of the HVAC systems at the 
above-mentioned location.  At the time of inspection, and at the completion of the 
repairs all of the HVAC systems were functioning at manufactures specifications. 
 
 
Exhaust fan #2 which feeds room # 126A has a defective fan motor and has been 
order will return when motor has arrived.  Lead time is approx. 1-2 weeks 
 
Roof top unit requires enthalpy board which is not impacting ventilation air being 
served by the equipment.  Lead time on enthalpy board is approx. 1 week 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Regards, 
 
 
Jeffrey Morneau 
 
National Service Manager 
VCI CONTROLS INC. 




